
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, October 18, 2011 

 

 

Present:  Selectmen Ives, Bowles and Krieger. 

Also present was Road Agent Dave Rice and Steve Bennett from the Transfer Station. 

 

Chairman Ives called the Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

I. Selectman Krieger moved to accept the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, 

October 11, 2011 as written; seconded by Selectman Bowles.  All were in favor.  Motion 

carries. 

 

II. Selectman Bowles moved to accept the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Thursday, 

October 13, 2011 as written; seconded by Selectman Krieger.  All were in favor.  Motion 

carries. 

 

III.  The Board met with Road Agent Dave Rice. 

a) Mr. Rice stated that the welder died. He got three prices for the replacement with 

the lowest one being Snap-On. Chairman Ives asked if Mr. Rice has the money in 

his budget. Mr. Rice stated that he does.  

b) Mr. Rice stated that they have finished the shoulder gravel on Staniels Road, most 

of the spots that need to be done on Ricker Road are done and they are going back 

to Shaker Road the end of this week or first of next week.  

c) Mr. Rice said the beach work is tentatively scheduled for the first weekend of 

November.  

d) Mr. Rice said they will start winter salt and sand next week. 

e) Mr. Rice stated that the project at the dump is complete. 

f)  Mr. Rice said that Suburban will lay some mix down on parts of Ricker Road.  

g) Mr. Rice said that depending on the weather they may work on the end of 

Lovejoy Road Thursday.  

IV. The Board met with Steve Bennett from The Transfer Station. 

a) Mr. Bennett stated that it is time for the GMQ (guaranteed minimum quantity) 

estimate. He explained that the co-op estimates what they think the town will use 

based on what the tonnage has been so far this year. Mr. Bennett said that each 

town basically promises that they will deliver a certain tonnage so that the 

cooperative as a whole can tell Wheelabrator what we will deliver in tonnage to 

them for the year. Mr. Bennett said that he was pretty close to the estimate last 

year. He explained how the penalties work whether you deliver over or under the 

tonnage.  



Page 2 of 3 

 

b) Mr. Bennett stated that the co-op has taken the next step towards building the 

single stream facility. 

 

V. The Board met with Robert Searles, 827 Route 106N. Mr. Searles had concerns about 

parking permit fees. He stated that he received a letter saying that there would be a permit 

fee of $20.00 to pay for a code enforcement person to come around and make sure there 

were porta-potties, to make sure parking was done properly, permits, that type of thing. 

Mr. Searles stated that only the fire department showed up during the races. Mr. Searles 

said the money was not given to the fire department it was put into the general fund. 

Chairman Ives stated that the fire department was the officials that were asked to do the 

inspections and the fee went into the general fund from which the fire department 

personnel are paid. Mr. Searles stated that they only checked for fire truck and ambulance 

access, they didn’t care if you had a permit or porta-potties or if you had 200 cars in a 

100 car lot. Chairman Ives stated that they should have checked all that. Selectman 

Bowles stated that the fire department had a checklist and knew who had a permit that’s 

how they knew who to check. Priscilla Stewart and Alan Cushing from Mudgett Hill 

Road voiced their concern about people with permits not following the rules. They want 

everyone that has a permit to follow the rules that they follow including porta-potties and 

signs. Chairman Ives stated that this is the first year for inspection and each year will get 

easier.  

 

VI. Chairman Ives stated for the record that he signed two pistol permits.  

 

VII. The Board received a letter from Dave Rice about a bond held by the town. George 

Hayden placed a bond with the town while replacing a septic system that crossed Clough 

Pond Road. Mr. Rice inspected the road and suggested that the bond be released. 

Selectman Bowles made a motion to release the $2500.00 bond back to George Hayden, 

Clough Pond Road; seconded by Selectman Krieger. All were in favor.  Motion Carries.  

 

VIII. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence. 

a) The Board received a copy of the draft audit report for review. 

b) The Board received a copy of an invoice from Skip Sansoucy for utilities 

assessments for review and approval to pay. The Board will take this invoice 

under advisement until it can be further researched.  

c) The Board received copies of training certificates for Fire Department personnel. 

d) The Board received notification of a new trainee/volunteer for the Cate Van 

Committee. 

e) The Board received a scholarship thank you. 

f) The Board received an invitation to attend an Eagle Scout Court of Honor 

ceremony for William L. West. 

g) The Board received information from Tim Andrews of grants available for 

Hazardous Waste Collection.  

h) The Board received information from NHMA/LGC on a new survey regarding 

regionalization agreements on services, personnel and purchases. 

i) The Board received a report from Councilor St. Hilaire. 



Page 3 of 3 

 

j) The Board reviewed miscellaneous correspondence. 
 

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m.; seconded by Selectman Krieger.  

All were in favor.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

 

___________________________________ 

Steven R. Ives, Chairman 

 

___________________________________ 

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert P. Krieger, Selectman 


